10/8/71
Dear I,

The impoberishuent of the postal service is smeh it can't af.oru ink for its
stamps, hence I caniot give you the postuark. on -ither of the two maidings I rcceived
todaye Onc contains your letter of lO/ 5, with the copy x# of the “lisborg arhicle from
Listener of July 8, several pages o: the CIA I've not had time to read, but with g and a's
involving seemingly Yapanese names but not what your letter says, the prouo on "Cormdng
Apart" (whichI'd like to se: because I have had friendly relations witn Hel Sriscinc Ivan
De: at ‘wadran:ile) . o , .
! ¥an you please exapand on those to whon you (was it you.) spoke to on Douglas show,
for Ray's alleged plea is irrelevant to Bishop’s charge that he fired the shot-which he
never admitted - as it is to fairness—doctrone time,
The review of the Turner book also was not enclosed. ‘
The other envelope contained thre: pages from Us iiews, "A former Stad. Ofiice
Criticizes CIA Activities" and a replYe : :

I wil. read these as so.n as I cane. Thanks, .
A Best' o

.0ops! ¢n furth.r unfolding, found. Me; rqvp.vgyr'andil(tpml.ng’ part.

. sooak to Steve, asi if Capy show in on or off? Thanks ajuille

‘8}1@%&?%@’ ‘fxpart, if not too mmuch trouble, I'd ap reciate copies if what relates 1o wLce
Bsps becausc of the von loliman quite. He has refuned to say a word on this subject, wut
if there is anything even sl.ghtly unfair it sives me chunce $o go after him,



ALLIED STORES CORPORATION

401 FIFTH AVENUE
NEW YORK

1o\s )1

e S oo e

:BM%M@W \o| 4.
ffj;ofag,d:o W\C/AMLC@-W
- . o . '






